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BULLETIN NO.  10-01 
 
 
TO:  ALL SURPLUS LINES PRODUCERS 
  (RESIDENT AND NON-RESIDENT BUSINESS ENTITIES) 
 
FROM: NEIL N. JASEY, COMMISSIONER 
 
RE:  2010 LIST OF ELIGIBLE SURPLUS LINES INSURERS 
 
 
 The purpose of this Bulletin is to notify interested parties of the 2010 list of unauthorized 
insurers that qualify as eligible surplus lines insurers in New Jersey pursuant to the provisions of 
N.J.S.A. 17:22-6.45(i) and N.J.A.C. 11:1-34.6(d).  This list can be found on the Department of 
Banking and Insurance website at http://www.state.nj.us/dobi/sleo_whitelist.pdf 
 
 In addition, the Department wishes to advise surplus lines producers that it is preparing a 
Notice of Proposed rule amendments to require that surplus lines agents provide the Department 
with their official e-mail address so that in the future the list of eligible surplus lines insurers can 
be e-mailed to them.  The Department is also considering pursuing a statutory amendment to 
N.J.S.A. 17:22-6.45(i) to delete the requirement that it annually mail to surplus lines agents the 
list of unauthorized insurers that qualify as eligible surplus lines insurers in New Jersey and 
provide that the Department is only  required to annually post the list on its website. 
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